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From: "Nye, Eleanor G" <egnye@ncdot.gov>

To: "Nye, Eleanor G" <egnye@ncdot.gov>
Date: 11/17/2020 1:48:03 PM

Subject: FW: REMINDER: Public Records Request 598557709593

Attachments: [-4700_C204266 DBE Trucking SAF's .eml
FW_C204266 SAs-Signed.eml

From: Debnam, Jean J <jdebnam@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Vick, Meredith S <msvick@ncdot.gov>

Subject: FW: REMINDER: Public Records Request 598557709593

From: Middleton, Luke A <lamiddleton@ncdot.gov >

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2020 11:57 AM

To: Gaddy, Michelle H <mhgaddy@ncdot.gov >

Cc: Debnam, Jean J <jdebnam@ncdot.gov  >; Bradsher, Delacy V. <dvbradsher@ncdot.gov >; Moneyham, Nathaniel S
<nsmoneyham@ncdot.gov >; Powell, Aaron C <apowell@ncdot.gov >; James, Justin F <jfjames2@ncdot.gov >
Subject: RE: REMINDER: Public Records Request 598557709593

Hi Michelle,

Attached is a copy of the supplemental agreements involving this subcontractor. We also had a couple of meetings to discussed
this with B Skeens, A Powell, Delacy and N Moneyham but it’s been a while and | did not take notes on them. I’ve also attached an
email that | sent out prior to our meeting. I’'m not sure if | have much else, do you think there’s anything else you may want?

Luke Middleton
Resident Engineer-1-4700
North Carolina Department of Transportation

620-313-0252 cell
lamiddleton@ncdot.gov

Asheville, NC 28801

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties

From: Gaddy, Michelle H <mhgaddy@ncdot.gov >

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Middleton, Luke A <lamiddleton@ncdot.gov >

Cc: Debnam, Jean J <jdebnam@ncdot.gov >; Bradsher, Delacy V. <dvbradsher@ncdot.gov >
Subject: FW: REMINDER: Public Records Request 598557709593

Importance: High

Luke,

Please see below public records request regarding contract information regarding the 1-26 project. | have downloaded the
contract as well but due to the size, | can’t attach it. The link is as follows:

https://connect.ncdot.gov/site/construction/Division/Div13/C204266/Contract%20Documents/Contract
Buncombe,%20Henderson,%20C204266.pdf

Are there any other documents that would need to be provided for this request? Secondly, the quantity and unit prices shown
below are not consistent with what was submitted with the commitments. Was there any conversation about changing/replacing
the committed line items?

11/24/2020
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Let me know if these are the only documents needed for the below referenced public records request and if there is any other
information relative to the SAF/commitments.

Thanks,
Michelle
T — " - -
Lettinge L190716 Morth Caralina Department of Transportation Contract 10: C204 266
071672018 02:00:00 PM 18006 - Fluor-United IV Cafb 003
Name: HAMILTON HAULING LLC ID: 123%2
Address: 12 BARCLAY RD. , CANDLER, NC 2871S
Uzed As: SubContractor DBEE Items Total:;3€,288Z,586.40
Ttems for HAMILTON HADLING LLC
Line Husber Iten Musber Quantity Dnit Drit Price Extension Price

§2. 788 §l,5999;991.%0
58,7443 54,032
&9, &80 $3€3, 368,00
#13.15900 #2158, 0EE.QD
&1 L B23,242.5
§11.3600 Bl £
51,6200 81 340,00
RE,ERZ, 588,40
Item Total #E: AR50

From: Debnam, Jean J <jdebnam@ncdot.gov >

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Gaddy, Michelle H <mhgaddy@ncdot.gov >

Subject: FW: REMINDER: Public Records Request 598557709593
Importance: High

Are we able to release this info to this company?

From: publicrecords@ncdot.gov  <publicrecords@ncdot.gov >
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Debnam, Jean ) <jdebnam@ncdot.gov >

Subject: REMINDER: Public Records Request 598557709593
Importance: High

REMINDER: Public Records Request 598557709593

This is a reminder that you were assigned the below public records request and are named as the custodian of
these records and information.

Please gather all relevant records in your office related to this request and forward them to the
following individuals with the Public Records Teams as soon as possible:

Meredith Vick, msvick@ncdot.gov

Jamie Kritzer, jbkritzer@ncdot.gov

11/24/2020
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Eleanor Nye, egnye@ncdot.gov

Do not send the information to the requester, as additional review is needed.

If you are not the appropriate person to be named as the custodian of this records request, please inform the public records
manager immediately.

Secretary Boyette has taken an interest in completing all outstanding public records requests. As the custodian,
you have a legal responsibility to gather the records in an efficient and timely manner and are ultimately the
person accountable to do so.

If you are not the appropriate person to be named as the custodian of this records request, please inform the
public records manager immediately.

Thank you for your assistance in helping us to complete this request.
Request Number: 598557709593
Custodian Name: Jean Debnam

Assigned to Custodian on: 8/28/2020

Request Details

First Name: Sunshine

Last Name: Request
Organization: Sunshine Request
Phone Number: 000-000-0000

Email Address: records@sunshinerequest.com

Request Type: Business/Organization
How Do You Want to Receive the Requested Records? Email

What Is Your Public Records Request?

Good afternoon NCDOT Public Records Officer,

We've received a new public records request via our website www.sunshinerequest.com for information that may be available
in your office.

Please confirm receipt to let us know the request will begin processing, and if possible, please provide a rough estimate of when
the request may be completed. We will plan on following up again around that time.

Here are the details of the request:

Subject: (August 2020) Request for NCDOT contracts related to “1-26 widening project” 04/01/17 — 08/21/20
Message: “Hello NCDOT public records officer,

I'd like to make a public records request for the following information:

Please provide a record of any contracts between Fluor-United Infrastructure Group and Hamilton Hauling LLC. It is my belief that
Fluor was awarded an NCDOT contract for the 1-26 widening project, and that Hamilton Hauling is one of their sub contractors. |

11/24/2020
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am looking for any records related to contracts and DBE Participation Goals.
Please provide all responsive records during the requested time period April 1, 2017 - August 21, 2020.
Thank you for your assistance!”

** Sunshine Request makes no claim as to the veracity of any statements or information contained in any of the requests, or
public records, we receive.

Thank you for your help!
Sunshine Request

Date Requested: 8/27/2020 3:52 PM

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

11/24/2020
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From: "Middleton, Luke A" <lamiddleton@ncdot.gov>
To: "Moneyham, Nathaniel S" <nsmoneyham@ncdot.gov>
"Bradsher, Delacy V." <dvbradsher@ncdot.gov>

"Skeens, Brian C" <bcskeens@ncdot.gov>
Date: 11/12/2019 6:24:28 AM

Subject: 1-4700/C204266 DBE Trucking SAF's

Attachments: Buncombe, Henderson, C204266(1) Committed DBEs.pdf
Buncombe, Henderson, C204266(1) LCs 1-293.pdf
NCDOT Div. 13_1-4700_Fluor-United Submittal 112 _ Brockmeier GradingSAF.eml
NCDOT Div. 13_1-4700_Fluor-United Submittal 111 - Hamilton HaulingSAF.eml
FW_ 1-4700 - Earthwork Items Conversion to Lump Sum.eml

All,

Enclosed for our future discussion concerning committed DBE Trucking subcontractor’s (Hamilton and Brockmeier) are purposed
SAF’s, one containing unit prices by CY and one containing pricing for lump sum for LC’s 9 and 72, should we chose to allow the
change.

The contractor requested to change line items 9 (Unclassified Excavation-717,100 CY) and 72 (Shallow Undercut-179,400 CY) to
Lump Sum items, see attached email.

Luke Middleton
Resident Engineer-1-4700
North Carolina Department of Transportation

620-313-0252 Cell
828-771-0804 Office

lamiddleton@ncdot.gov
Imiddleton@rkk.com

37 Brian Blvd
Fletcher, NC 28704

STATE

ol i
by
LS

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
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Letting: L190716
07/16/2019 02:00:00 PM

Line Number

Item Number

Quantity Unit

North Carolina Department of Transportation
18006 - Fluor-United JV

Unit Price

Contract ID: C204266
Call: 003

Extension Price

Section 0001
ROADWAY ITEMS

0001 0000100000-N 1.000 LS $13,195,800.000 $13,195,800.00
0

MOBILIZATION

0002 0000400000-N 1.000 LS $4,000,000.0000 $4,000,000.00
CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING

0003 0000900000-N 1.000 LS $350,000.0000 $350,000.00
GENERIC MISCELLANEOUS ITEM UTILITY COORDINATOR

0004 0000910000-N 3840.000 HR $60.2400 $231,321.60
GENERIC MISCELLANEOUS ITEM EQUIPMENT OPERATING RATE FOR SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL

0005 0000915000-N 4.000 EA $43,076.1100 $172,304.44
GENERIC MISCELLANEOUS ITEM OUTFITTING FEE

0006 0000915000-N 80.000 EA $2,628.3300 $210,266.40
GENERIC MISCELLANEOUS ITEM RESPONSE FOR SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL

0007 0001000000-E 1.000 LS $12,100,000.000 $12,100,000.00

0

CLEARING & GRUBBING .. ACRE(S)

0008 0008000000-E 4.000 ACR $12,567.2400 $50,268.96
SUPPLEMENTARY CLEARING & GRUB-BING

0009 0022000000-E 717100.000 CY $10.2700 $7,364,617.00
UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION

0010 0028000000-N 1.000 LS $160,433.9000 $160,433.90
TYPE I STANDARD APPROACH FILL STATION *****x**xx*x (1050+63.05 -L-)

0011 0028000000-N 1.000 LS $222,648.0200 $222,648.02
TYPE I STANDARD APPROACH FILL STATION *****x&*xx*x (17163+08.56 -L-)

0012 0029000000-N 1.000 LS $126,020.1600 $126,020.16
TYPE III REINFORCED APPROACH FILL, STATION *******x (912+89.86 —-EBL-)

0013 0029000000-N 1.000 LS $124,762.2000 $124,762.20
TYPE III REINFORCED APPROACH FILL, STATION *#****%* (913+34.69 -WBL-)

0014 0036000000-E 10100.000 CY $21.2900 $215,029.00
UNDERCUT EXCAVATION

0015 0106000000-E 91400.000 cCY $0.0100 $914.00
BORROW EXCAVATION

0016 0134000000-E 18000.000 CY $20.1000 $361,800.00
DRAINAGE DITCH EXCAVATION

0017 0141000000-E 11000.000 LF $3.4200 $37,620.00
BERM DITCH CONSTRUCTION

0018 0156000000-E 360000.000 sY $7.1200 $2,563,200.00
REMOVAL OF EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

0019 0163000000-E 190000.000 SY $12.1200 $2,302,800.00
REMOVAL OF EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

0020 0177000000-E 7300.000 SY $1.7900 $13,067.00
BREAKING OF EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

0021 0185000000-E 7600.000 SY $1.0100 $7,676.00
BREAKING OF EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT

0022 0195000000-E 8000.000 CY $49.5000 $396,000.00
SELECT GRANULAR MATERIAL

0023 0196000000-E 728300.000 SY $0.8900 $648,187.00

Errors: No Check: 9356D91F63
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Letting: L190716

North Carolina Department of Transportation

Contract ID: C204266

07/16/2019 02:00:00 PM 18006 - Fluor-United JV Call: 003
GEOTEXTILE FOR SOIL STABILIZA-TION

0024 0199000000-E 24450.000 SF $38.1400 $932,523.00
TEMPORARY SHORING

0025 0225000000-E 1900.000 sY $1,009.2000 $1,917,480.00
REINFORCED SOIL SLOPES

0026 0241000000-E 9000.000 sY $1.3100 $11,790.00
GENERIC GRADING ITEM GEOTEXTILE, TYPE 4

0027 0241000000-E 4250.000 sY $3.1200 $13,260.00
GENERIC GRADING ITEM GEOTEXTILE, TYPE 5

0028 0241000000-E 270.000 sSY $7.5900 $2,049.30
GENERIC GRADING ITEM OBLITERATION OF EXISTING MOUNTAIN TO SEA TRAIL

0029 0255000000-E 5000.000 TON $35.6000 $178,000.00
GENERIC GRADING ITEM SELECT MATERIAL, CLASS IV

0030 0255000000-E 104000.000 TON $47.5800 $4,948,320.00
GENERIC GRADING ITEM SELECT MATERIAL, CLASS VII

0031 0255000000-E 1350.000 TON $18.2400 $24,624.00
GENERIC GRADING ITEM TOPSOIL

0032 0262000000-N 4.000 EA $768.0900 $3,072.36
GENERIC GRADING ITEM STONE HEADWALL REMOVAL

0033 0264000000-E 30.000 sSMI $2,500.0000 $75,000.00
GENERIC GRADING ITEM VACUUM SWEEPING

0034 0318000000-E 4880.000 TON $53.0000 $258,640.00
FOUNDATION CONDITIONING MATE- RIAL, MINOR STRUCTURES

0035 0320000000-E 15330.000 sY $1.0600 $16,249.80
FOUNDATION CONDITIONING GEO- TEXTILE

0036 0335300000-E 110.000 LF $71.0100 $7,811.10
18" DRAINAGE PIPE

0037 0372000000-E 320.000 LF $64.6200 $20,678.40
18" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS III

0038 0378000000-E 405.000 LF $82.8700 $33,562.35
24" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS ITT

0039 0448000000-E 1132.000 LF $208.6100 $236,146.52
**%x" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV (48")

0040 0448000000-E 158.000 LF $274.1000 $43,307.80
**%x" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV (54")

0041 0448000000-E 24.000 LF $336.1600 $8,067.84
**%x" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV (60")

0042 0448000000-E 284.000 LF $392.7100 $111,529.64
***x" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV (66")

0043 0448200000-E 20350.000 LF $68.6100 $1,396,213.50
15" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV

0044 0448300000-E 8008.000 LF $84.0100 $672,752.08
18" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV

0045 0448400000-E 5500.000 LF $101.3100 $557,205.00
24" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV

0046 0448500000-E 3064.000 LF $118.2600 $362,348.64
30" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV

0047 0448600000-E 1320.000 LF $141.2100 $186,397.20

36" RC

PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV

Errors: No
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Letting: L190716

North Carolina Department of Transportation

Contract ID: C204266

07/16/2019 02:00:00 PM 18006 - Fluor-United JV Call: 003

0048 0448700000-E 808.000 LF $189.0200 $152,728.16
42" RC PIPE CULVERTS, CLASS IV

0049 0576000000-E 32.000 LF $378.5600 $12,113.92
**" CS PIPE CULVERTS, *****" THICK (66", 0.109")

0050 0582000000-E 3064.000 LF $84.3000 $258,295.20
15" CS PIPE CULVERTS, 0.064" THICK

0051 0588000000-E 1138.000 LF $85.8700 $97,720.06
18" CS PIPE CULVERTS, 0.064" THICK

0052 0594000000-E 684.000 LF $101.4700 $69,405.48
24" CS PIPE CULVERTS, 0.064" THICK

0053 0600000000-E 164.000 LF $128.8400 $21,129.76
30" CS PIPE CULVERTS, 0.079" THICK

0054 0636000000-E 86.000 EA $369.2600 $31,756.36
**" CS PIPE ELBOWS, *****" THICK (15", 0.064")

0055 0636000000-E 27.000 EA $420.7600 $11,360.52
**x" CS PIPE ELBOWS, ****x*xn THICK (18", 0.064")

0056 0636000000-E 21.000 EA $561.5200 $11,791.92
**" CS PIPE ELBOWS, ****x*xn THICK (24", 0.064")

0057 0636000000-E 7.000 EA $751.8800 $5,263.16
**" CS PIPE ELBOWS, **xx*" THICK (30", 0.079")

0058 0636000000-E 2.000 EA $2,911.8300 $5,823.66
**" CS PIPE ELBOWS, *****" THICK (66", 0.109")

0059 0973100000-E 332.000 LF $591.3700 $196,334.84
**" WELDED STEEL PIPE, ****" THICK, GRADE B IN SOIL (36", 0.500")

0060 0973100000-E 100.000 LF $684.7600 $68,476.00
**" WELDED STEEL PIPE, ****" THICK, GRADE B IN SOIL (42", 0.625")

0061 0973100000-E 152.000 LF $776.3900 $118,011.28
**" WELDED STEEL PIPE, ****" THICK, GRADE B IN SOIL (48", 0.625")

0062 0973100000-E 162.000 LF $1,807.8700 $292,874.94
**" WELDED STEEL PIPE, ****" THICK, GRADE B IN SOIL (66", 0.875")

0063 0973300000-E 333.000 LF $2,607.6600 $868,350.78
**" WELDED STEEL PIPE, ****" THICK, GRADE B NOT IN SOIL (36", 0.500")

0064 0973300000-E 100.000 LF $2,612.7600 $261,276.00
**" WELDED STEEL PIPE, ****" THICK, GRADE B NOT IN SOIL (42", 0.625")

0065 0973300000-E 152.000 LF $2,608.3900 $396,475.28
**" WELDED STEEL PIPE, ****" THICK, GRADE B NOT IN SOIL (48", 0.625")

0066 0973300000-E 163.000 LF $3,582.8300 $584,001.29
**" WELDED STEEL PIPE, ****" THICK, GRADE B NOT IN SOIL (66", 0.875")

0067 0986000000-E 1768.000 LF $135.4700 $239,510.96
GENERIC PIPE ITEM 15" CS SLOTTED DRAIN 0.064"  THICK

0068 0995000000-E 15319.000 LF $27.5400 $421,885.26
PIPE REMOVAL

0069 0996000000-N 3.000 EA $2,500.0000 $7,500.00
PIPE CLEAN OUT

0070 0999000000-E 130.000 sY $85.0000 $11,050.00
4" SLOPE PROTECTION

0071 1011000000-N 1.000 LS $3,500,000.0000 $3,500,000.00
FINE GRADING

0072 1099500000-E 179400.000 CY $15.0000 $2,691,000.00

Errors: No
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Letting: L190716 North Carolina Department of Transportation
07/16/2019 02:00:00 PM 18006 - Fluor-United JV

SHALLOW UNDERCUT

Contract ID: C204266
Call: 003

0073 1099700000-E 460000.000 TON $33.1100 $15,230,600.00
CLASS IV SUBGRADE STABILIZA- TION

0074 1110000000-E 1000.000 TON $60.9000 $60,900.00
STABILIZER AGGREGATE

0075 1115000000-E 63807.000 SY $3.3000 $210,563.10
GEOTEXTILE FOR PAVEMENT STA- BILIZATION

0076 1121000000-E 8400.000 TON $45.2200 $379,848.00
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

0077 1220000000-E 5000.000 TON $37.8400 $189,200.00
INCIDENTAL STONE BASE

0078 1275000000-E 3900.000 GAL $4.0000 $15,600.00
PRIME COAT

0079 1297000000-E 34647.000 SY $3.1400 $108,791.58
MILLING ASPHALT PAVEMENT, ***"DEPTH (1-1/2")

0081 1330000000-E 70000.000 sY $9.9000 $693,000.00
INCIDENTAL MILLING

0082 1491000000-E 150477.000 TON $64.1700 $9,656,109.09
ASPHALT CONC BASE COURSE, TYPE B25.0C

0083 1503000000-E 85576.000 TON $67.9600 $5,815,744.96
ASPHALT CONC INTERMEDIATE COURSE, TYPE I19.0C

0084 1519000000-E 33032.000 TON $73.2200 $2,418,603.04
ASPHALT CONC SURFACE COURSE, TYPE S9.5B

0085 1523000000-E 40000.000 TON $84.5300 $3,381,200.00
ASPHALT CONC SURFACE COURSE, TYPE S9.5C

0086 1524200000-E 27846.000 TON $85.2100 $2,372,757.66
ASPHALT CONC SURFACE COURSE, TYPE S9.5D

0087 1575000000-E 15500.000 TON $762.7200 $11,822,160.00
ASPHALT BINDER FOR PLANT MIX

0088 1577000000-E 1600.000 TON $920.5300 $1,472,848.00
POLYMER MODIFIED ASPHALT BIN- DER FOR PLANT MIX

0089 1693000000-E 1000.000 TON $200.0000 $200,000.00
ASPHALT PLANT MIX, PAVEMENT REPAIR

0090 1840000000-E 160000.000 LF $0.3100 $49,600.00
MILLED RUMBLE STRIPS (ASPHALT CONCRETE)

0091 1847000000-E 449500.000 sY $79.0000 $35,510,500.00
x*%**" PORT CEM CONC PAVEMENT, THROUGH LANES (WITH DOWELS) (13-1/2")

0092 1880000000-E 425.000 TON $79.0500 $33,596.25
GENERIC PAVING ITEM AGGREGATE TOPSOIL

0093 1891000000-E 449500.000 SY $3.3500 $1,505,825.00
GENERIC PAVING ITEM DIAMOND GRINDING PORT CEM CONCPAVEMENT

0094 1891000000-E 250.000 sY $250.0000 $62,500.00
GENERIC PAVING ITEM STAMPED CONCRETE

0095 1920000000-E 460000.000 sY $2.9200 $1,343,200.00
NONWOVEN GEOTEXTILE INTERLAYER

0096 2000000000-N 3.000 EA $357.0000 $1,071.00
RIGHT-OF-WAY MARKERS

0097 2022000000-E 1008.000 cCY $9.9100 $9,989.28

SUBDRAIN EXCAVATION

Errors: No
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Letting: L190716

North Carolina Department of Transportation

Contract ID: C204266

07/16/2019 02:00:00 PM 18006 - Fluor-United JV Call: 003

0098 2026000000-E 4500.000 sY $6.7800 $30,510.00
GEOTEXTILE FOR SUBSURFACE DRAINS

0099 2036000000-E 756.000 CY $91.8700 $69,453.72
SUBDRAIN COARSE AGGREGATE

0100 2044000000-E 4500.000 LF $20.4500 $92,025.00
6" PERFORATED SUBDRAIN PIPE

0101 2070000000-N 67.000 EA $365.6500 $24,498.55
SUBDRAIN PIPE OUTLET

0102 2077000000-E 402.000 LF $18.9200 $7,605.84
6" OUTLET PIPE

0103 2099000000-E 112000.000 LF $5.3900 $603,680.00
SHOULDER DRAIN

0104 2110000000-E 112000.000 LF $0.5700 $63,840.00
4" SHOULDER DRAIN PIPE

0105 2121000000-E 5200.000 LF $16.4400 $85,488.00
4" OUTLET PIPE FOR SHOULDER DRAINS

0106 2132000000-N 100.000 EA $150.0000 $15,000.00
CONCRETE PAD FOR SHOULDER DRAIN PIPE OUTLET

0107 2190000000-N 177.000 EA $1,253.6100 $221,888.97
TEMPORARY STEEL PLATE COVERS FOR MASONRY DRAINAGE

0108 2209000000-E 36.000 CY $1,455.4700 $52,396.92
ENDWALLS

0109 2220000000-E 121.000 cCY $1,376.7000 $166,580.70
REINFORCED ENDWALLS

0110 2275000000-E 665.000 CY $239.1200 $159,014.80
FLOWABLE FILL

0111 2286000000-N 550.000 EA $4,958.8700 $2,727,378.50
MASONRY DRAINAGE STRUCTURES

0112 2297000000-E 84.000 CY $2,095.4800 $176,020.32
MASONRY DRAINAGE STRUCTURES

0113 2308000000-E 857.000 LF $768.1200 $658,278.84
MASONRY DRAINAGE STRUCTURES

0114 2364200000-N 404.000 EA $740.9600 $299,347.84
FRAME WITH TWO GRATES, STD 840.20

0115 2365000000-N 120.000 EA $740.9600 $88,915.20
FRAME WITH TWO GRATES, STD 840.22

0116 2374000000-N 5.000 EA $1,010.2300 $5,051.15
FRAME WITH GRATE & HOOD, STD 840.03, TYPE ** (F)

0117 2374000000-N 1.000 EA $1,010.2400 $1,010.24
FRAME WITH GRATE & HOOD, STD 840.03, TYPE ** (G)

0118 2396000000-N 28.000 EA $703.9600 $19,710.88
FRAME WITH COVER, STD 840.54

0119 2473000000-N 20.000 EA $18,170.0500 $363,401.00
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM ENERGY DISSIPATOR

0120 2473000000-N 3.000 EA $8,000.0000 $24,000.00
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM STONE MASONRY HEADWALL FOR 18" PIPE CULVERT

0121 2473000000-N 7.000 EA $10,000.0000 $70,000.00
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM STONE MASONRY HEADWALL FOR 24" PIPE CULVERT

0122 2476000000-E 3150.000 GAL $155.0000 $488,250.00
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GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM GROUTING

0123 2484000000-E 133.000 LF $124.0600 $16,499.98
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM 24" PIPE REHABILITATION CIPP LINER

0124 2484000000-E 810.000 LF $132.9800 $107,713.80
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM 30" PIPE REHABILITATION CIPP LINER

0125 2484000000-E 1433.000 LF $200.4200 $287,201.86
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM 36" OD PIPE REHABILITATION SOLID WALL THERMOPLASTIC SLIP LINER

0126 2484000000-E 624.000 LF $170.4000 $106,329.60
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM 36" PIPE REHABILITATION CIPP LINER

0127 2484000000-E 574.000 LF $251.3000 $144,246.20
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM 42" OD PIPE REHABILITATION SOLID WALL THERMOPLASTIC SLIP LINER

0128 2484000000-E 168.000 LF $307.1700 $51,604.56
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM 48" OD PIPE REHABILITATION SOLID WALL THERMOPLASTIC SLIP LINER

0129 2484000000-E 570.000 LF $361.0600 $205,804.20
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM 54" OD PIPE REHABILITATION SOLID WALL THERMOPLASTIC SLIP LINER

0130 2484000000-E 190.000 LF $375.8500 $71,411.50
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM 63" OD PIPE REHABILITATION SOLID WALL THERMOPLASTIC SLIP LINER

0131 2484000000-E 4502.000 LF $4.2100 $18,953.42
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM PRE-INSTALLATION INSPECTION

0132 2484000000-E 841.000 LF $13.4100 $11,277.81
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM SEALANT

0133 2486000000-E 30000.000 SF $0.0100 $300.00
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM TEMPORARY SHORING FOR DRAINAGE PIPE CONSTRUCTION

0134 2535000000-E 35.000 LF $25.6700 $898.45
*ANY *%" CONCRETE CURB (6" X 18")

0135 2542000000-E 70.000 LF $28.6700 $2,006.90
1'-6" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

0136 2549000000-E 1900.000 LF $26.6700 $50,673.00
2'-6" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

0137 2556000000-E 58000.000 LF $26.6700 $1,546,860.00
SHOULDER BERM GUTTER

0138 2577000000-E 210.000 LF $37.1700 $7,805.70
CONCRETE EXPRESSWAY GUTTER

0139 2591000000-E 750.000 SY $43.8400 $32,880.00
4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

0140 2605000000-N 14.000 EA $2,231.0100 $31,234.14
CONCRETE CURB RAMPS

0141 2619000000-E 6350.000 SY $45.3400 $287,909.00
4" CONCRETE PAVED DITCH

0142 2627000000-E 400.000 sY $49.3900 $19,756.00
4" CONCRETE ISLAND COVER

0143 2647000000-E 280.000 SY $44.0000 $12,320.00
5" MONOLITHIC CONCRETE ISLANDS (SURFACE MOUNTED)

0144 2703000000-E 12000.000 LF $114.8500 $1,378,200.00
CONCRETE BARRIER, TYPE ****x**x* (T SINGLE SLOPE)

0145 2703000000-E 320.000 LF $250.4300 $80,137.60
CONCRETE BARRIER, TYPE ****x**x* (T])

0146 2710000000-N 11.000 EA $9,524.0400 $104,764.44
CONCRETE BARRIER TRANSITION SECTION
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0147 2717000000-E 14300.000 LF $152.6600 $2,183,038.00
VARIABLE HEIGHT CONCRETE BAR- RIER, TYPE ****x*xdkxdkxdx (TT SINGLE SLOPE)

0148 2724000000-E 13000.000 LF $58.8200 $764,660.00
PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE BARRIER, SINGLE FACED

0149 2738000000-E 1400.000 sSY $91.8800 $128,632.00
GENERIC PAVING ITEM PAVED WATERWAY, TYPE 5, AS- PHALT

0150 2752000000-E 384.000 LF $60.8700 $23,374.08
GENERIC PAVING ITEM CONCRETE CAP FOR SINGLE FACED BARRIER FILL

0151 2752000000-E 380.000 LF $152.8900 $58,098.20
GENERIC PAVING ITEM GRANITE CURB

0152 2752000000-E 119.000 LF $459.3900 $54,667.41
GENERIC PAVING ITEM MEDIAN HAZARD PROTECTION

0153 2845000000-N 5.000 EA $356.9000 $1,784.50
ADJUSTMENT OF METER BOXES OR VALVE BOXES

0154 2850000000-N 1.000 EA $2,551.4100 $2,551.41
GENERIC DRAINAGE ITEM ADJUSTMENT OF JUNCTION BOX

0155 2893000000-N 3.000 EA $6,137.2300 $18,411.69
CONVERT EXISTING CATCH BASIN TO JUNCTION BOX WITH MANHOLE

0156 2938000000-N 4.000 EA $6,200.1600 $24,800.64
CONVERT EXISTING DROP INLET TOJUNCTION BOX WITH MANHOLE

0157 3030000000-E 70000.000 LF $16.2500 $1,137,500.00
STEEL BEAM GUARDRAIL

0158 3150000000-N 100.000 EA $40.0000 $4,000.00
ADDITIONAL GUARDRAIL POSTS

0159 3210000000-N 26.000 EA $700.0000 $18,200.00
GUARDRAIL END UNITS, TYPE CAT-1

0160 3287000000-N 22.000 EA $2,800.0000 $61,600.00
GUARDRAIL END UNITS, TYPE TL-3

0161 3317000000-N 44,000 EA $1,875.0000 $82,500.00
GUARDRAIL ANCHOR UNITS, TYPE B-77

0162 3360000000-E 95030.000 LF $1.0000 $95,030.00
REMOVE EXISTING GUARDRAIL

0163 3380000000-E 500.000 LF $10.0000 $5,000.00
TEMPORARY STEEL BEAM GUARDRAIL

0164 3387000000-N 18.000 EA $1,150.0000 $20,700.00
TEMPORARY GUARDRAIL ANCHOR UNITS, TYPE k¥ *kkkkkxx (B-77)

0165 3387000000-N 8.000 EA $1,150.0000 $9,200.00
TEMPORARY GUARDRAIL ANCHOR UNITS, TYPE  r*x*xkkkxxx (TTT)

0166 3420000000-E 1200.000 LF $72.0000 $86,400.00
GENERIC GUARDRAIL ITEM GUARDRAIL SYSTEM, STEEL-BACKED TIMBER, TYPE A (SBTA)

0167 3420000000-E 655.000 LF $150.0000 $98,250.00
GENERIC GUARDRAIL ITEM STONE MASONRY GUARDWALL

0168 3435000000-N 4.000 EA $6,500.0000 $26,000.00
GENERIC GUARDRAIL ITEM GUARDRAIL TERMINAL SECTION, TYPE SBT TANGENT

0169 3435000000-N 200.000 EA $500.0000 $100,000.00
GENERIC GUARDRAIL ITEM RESPONSE FOR GUARDRAIL/ GUIDERAIL MAINTENANCE

0170 3503000000-E 80000.000 LF $4.5000 $360,000.00
WOVEN WIRE FENCE, 47" FABRIC

0171 3509000000-E 5100.000 EA $20.0000 $102,000.00
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4" TIMBER FENCE POSTS, 7'-6" LONG

0172 3515000000-E 1200.000 EA $30.0000 $36,000.00
5" TIMBER FENCE POSTS, 8'-0" LONG

0173 3557000000-E 1000.000 LF $1.0000 $1,000.00
ADDITIONAL BARBED WIRE

0174 3559000000-E 1000.000 LF $6.2500 $6,250.00
** STRAND BARBED WIRE FENCE WITH POSTS (4)

0175 3563000000-E 300.000 LF $6.0000 $1,800.00
TEMP **" WOVEN WIRE FENCE, COMPLETE W/POSTS (47")

0176 3578000000-N 1.000 EA $4,999.0000 $4,999.00
GENERIC FENCING ITEM 16' STEEL PIPE GATE

0177 3628000000-E 4175.000 TON $68.3100 $285,194.25
RIP RAP, CLASS I

0178 3635000000-E 790.000 TON $86.2700 $68,153.30
RIP RAP, CLASS II

0179 3649000000-E 2315.000 TON $69.5900 $161,100.85
RIP RAP, CLASS B

0180 3656000000-E 37259.000 SY $3.5900 $133,759.81
GEOTEXTILE FOR DRAINAGE

0181 4025000000-E 30.000 SF $108.5100 $3,255.30
CONTRACTOR FURNISHED, TYPE ***SIGN (E)

0182 4048000000-E 36.000 CY $1.0900 $39.24
REINFORCED CONCRETE SIGN FOUN-DATIONS

0183 4054000000-E 7.000 CY $1.0900 $7.63
PLAIN CONCRETE SIGN FOUNDA- TIONS

0184 4057000000-E 245.000 CY $1,302.1100 $319,016.95
OVERHEAD FOOTING

0185 4060000000-E 30539.000 LB $5.4300 $165,826.77
SUPPORTS, BREAKAWAY STEEL BEAM

0186 4066000000-E 10134.000 LB $4.3400 $43,981.56
SUPPORTS, SIMPLE STEEL BEAM

0187 4072000000-E 1420.000 LF $14.1100 $20,036.20
SUPPORTS, 3-LB STEEL U-CHANNEL

0188 4079000000-N 5.000 EA $2,712.7200 $13,563.60
SUPPORTS, BARRIER (SMALL)

0189 4082100000-N 1.000 Ls $35,807.9000 $35,807.90
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ***x** (1001+50 -L-)

0190 4082100000-N 1.000 Ls $36,892.9900 $36,892.99
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ***xx* (1025450 -L- LT)

0191 4082100000-N 1.000 Ls $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ***x** (1068+00 -L- LT)

0192 4082100000-N 1.000 Ls $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ***#*x* (1131450 -EBL- LT)

0193 4082100000-N 1.000 Ls $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ***x** (1171+00 -L-)

0194 4082100000-N 1.000 Ls $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ***x** (1225+00 -L-)

0195 4082100000-N 1.000 Ls $56,424.5700 $56,424.57
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA **#**** (20450 -Y15- RPA)
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0196 4082100000-N 1.000 LS $56,424.5700 $56,424.57
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ******x (21450 -Y15- RPC)

0197 4082100000-N 1.000 LS $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ******x (838+75 -L-)

0198 4082100000-N 1.000 LS $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ****** (860+50 -L-)

0199 4082100000-N 1.000 LS $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ****** (911400 -WBL-)

0200 4082100000-N 1.000 LS $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ****** (916+00 -EBL)

0201 4082100000-N 1.000 LS $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ****** (9514+00 -WBL-)

0202 4082100000-N 1.000 LS $32,552.6400 $32,552.64
SUPPORTS, OVERHEAD SIGN STRUC-TURE AT STA ******x (966+50 -EBL- LT)

0203 4096000000-N 11.000 EA $162.7600 $1,790.36
SIGN ERECTION, TYPE D

0204 4102000000-N 29.000 EA $86.8100 $2,517.49
SIGN ERECTION, TYPE E

0205 4108000000-N 6.000 EA $217.0200 $1,302.12
SIGN ERECTION, TYPE F

0206 4110000000-N 32.000 EA $1,193.6000 $38,195.20
SIGN ERECTION, TYPE **x* (GROUND MOUNTED) (A)

0207 4110000000-N 11.000 EA $651.0500 $7,161.55
SIGN ERECTION, TYPE *** (GROUND MOUNTED) (B)

0208 4114000000-N 30.000 EA $108.5100 $3,255.30
SIGN ERECTION, MILEMARKERS

0209 4116100000-N 28.000 EA $1,085.0900 $30,382.52
SIGN ERECTION, RELOCATE TYPE **** (GROUND MOUNTED) (A)

0210 4116100000-N 4.000 EA $1,085.0900 $4,340.36
SIGN ERECTION, RELOCATE TYPE **** (GROUND MOUNTED) (B)

0211 4116100000-N 4.000 EA $162.7600 $651.04
SIGN ERECTION, RELOCATE TYPE **** (GROUND MOUNTED) (D)

0212 4116200000-N 1.000 EA $2,170.1800 $2,170.18
SIGN ERECTION, REPOSITION OVERHEAD

0213 4138000000-N 60.000 EA $1.0900 $65.40
DISPOSAL OF SUPPORT, STEEL BEAM

0214 4141000000-N 4.000 EA $1.0900 $4.36
DISPOSAL OF SUPPORT, WOOD

0215 4149000000-N 2.000 EA $8,680.7100 $17,361.42
DISPOSAL OF SIGN SYSTEM, OVER-HEAD

0216 4152000000-N 24.000 EA $1.0900 $26.16
DISPOSAL OF SIGN SYSTEM, STEELBEAM

0217 4155000000-N 80.000 EA $1.0900 $87.20
DISPOSAL OF SIGN SYSTEM, U- CHANNEL

0218 4158000000-N 7.000 EA $1.0900 $7.63
DISPOSAL OF SIGN SYSTEM, WOOD

0219 4192000000-N 8.000 EA $1.0900 $8.72
DISPOSAL OF SUPPORT, U-CHANNEL

0220 4400000000-E 295.000 SF $9.0000 $2,655.00
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WORK ZONE SIGNS (STATIONARY)

0221 4402000000-E 216.000 sSF $11.0000 $2,376.00
HIGH VISIBILITY STATIONARY SIGNS

0222 4405000000-E 146.000 SF $8.0000 $1,168.00
WORK ZONE SIGNS (PORTABLE)

0223 4407000000-E 3394.000 SF $15.0000 $50,910.00
HIGH VISIBILITY PORTABLE SIGNS

0224 4410000000-E 270.000 SF $10.0000 $2,700.00
WORK ZONE SIGNS (BARRICADE MOUNTED)

0225 4415000000-N 25.000 EA $2,584.5700 $64,614.25
FLASHING ARROW BOARD

0226 4420000000-N 18.000 EA $10,953.6400 $197,165.52
PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

0227 4422000000-N 50.000 DAY $55.0000 $2,750.00
PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN (SHORT TERM)

0228 4424000000-N 18.000 EA $3,200.0000 $57,600.00
WORK ZONE PRESENCE LIGHTING

0229 4430000000-N 148.000 EA $49.2300 $7,286.04
DRUMS

0230 4432000000-N 2000.000 EA $67.6900 $135,380.00
HIGH VISIBILITY DRUMS

0231 4434000000-N 36.000 EA $78.5000 $2,826.00
SEQUENTIAL FLASHING WARNING LIGHTS

0232 4435000000-N 80.000 EA $19.6900 $1,575.20
CONES

0233 4445000000-E 384.000 LF $29.5400 $11,343.36
BARRICADES (TYPE III)

0234 4447000000-E 48.000 LF $67.6900 $3,249.12
PEDESTRIAN CHANNELIZING DE- VICES

0235 4455000000-N 117.000 DAY $270.7600 $31,678.92
FLAGGER

0236 4465000000-N 64.000 EA $3,580.0000 $229,120.00
TEMPORARY CRASH CUSHIONS

0237 4470000000-N 12.000 EA $1,900.0000 $22,800.00
REMOVE & RESET TEMPORARY CRASH CUSHION

0238 4480000000-N 15.000 EA $2,500.0000 $37,500.00
TMA

0239 4485000000-E 148394.000 LF $32.4500 $4,815,385.30
PORTABLE CONCRETE BARRIER

0240 4490000000-E 57482.000 LF $54.6000 $3,138,517.20
PORTABLE CONCRETE BARRIER (ANCHORED)

0241 4500000000-E 60293.000 LF $4.2500 $256,245.25
REMOVE & RESET PORTABLE CONC- RETE BARRIER

0242 4505000000-E 9687.000 LF $20.1000 $194,708.70
REMOVE & RESET PORTABLE CONC-

0243 4510000000-N 1000.000 HR $65.0000 $65,000.00
LAW ENFORCEMENT

0244 4589000000-N 1.000 Ls $153,343.5100 $153,343.51

GENERIC TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEM WATERCRAFT SAFETY
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0245 4600000000-N 8.000 EA $4,307.6100 $34,460.88
GENERIC TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEM CONNECTED LANE CLOSURE DEVICE

0246 4600000000-N 16.000 EA $7,500.0000 $120,000.00
GENERIC TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEM FLASHING BEACONS AND DETECTIONSYSTEM

0247 4600000000-N 20.000 EA $11,445.9400 $228,918.80
GENERIC TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEM RTMC/STOC MANAGED PCMS

0248 4600000000-N 16.000 EA $500.0000 $8,000.00
GENERIC TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEM TEMPORARY RIVER TRAFFIC WARN- ING SIGNS

0249 4650000000-N 4844 .000 EA $9.4800 $45,921.12
TEMPORARY RAISED PAVEMENT MARKERS

0250 4700000000-E 221.000 LF $7.3800 $1,630.98
THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGLINES (12", 90 MILS)

0251 4720000000-E 364.000 EA $131.7000 $47,938.80
THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGCHARACTER (90 MILS)

0252 4725000000-E 64.000 EA $316.0700 $20,228.48
THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGSYMBOL (90 MILS)

0253 4770000000-E 4680.000 LF $5.2700 $24,663.60
COLD APPLIED PLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING LINES, TYPE ** (4") (IV)

0254 4810000000-E 11450.000 LF $0.7900 $9,045.50
PAINT PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (4")

0255 4815000000-E 3445.000 LF $1.0500 $3,617.25
PAINT PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (6"™)

0256 4820000000-E 125.000 LF $5.2700 $658.75
PAINT PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (8")

0257 4835000000-E 51.000 LF $15.8000 $805.80
PAINT PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (24™)

0258 4845000000-N 51.000 EA $131.7000 $6,716.70
PAINT PAVEMENT MARKING SYMBOL

0259 4847010000-E 10445.000 LF $1.2100 $12,638.45
POLYUREA PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (4", 20 MILS)

0260 4847030000-E 245426.000 LF $1.3200 $323,962.32
POLYUREA PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (6", 20 MILS)

0261 4847050000-E 533.000 LF $6.3200 $3,368.56
POLYUREA PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (8", 20 MILS)

0262 4847070000-E 6800.000 LF $2.7400 $18,632.00
POLYUREA PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (12", 20 MILS)

0263 4847500000-E 628376.000 LF $1.0500 $659,794.80
WORK ZONE PERFORMANCE PAVEMENTMARKING LINES, 6"

0264 4847600000-E 16900.000 LF $2.6300 $44,447.00
WORK ZONE PERFORMANCE PAVEMENTMARKING LINES, 12"

0265 4855000000-E 61511.000 LF $0.4200 $25,834.62
REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT MARKING  LINES (6")

0266 4865000000-E 4113.000 LF $2.1100 $8,678.43
REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (12")

0267 4875000000-N 7.000 EA $158.0400 $1,106.28
REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT MARKING SYMBOLS & CHARACTERS

0268 4891000000-E 400.000 LF $12.6400 $5,056.00
GENERIC PAVEMENT MARKING ITEM THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING LINES (24", 90 MILS)

0269 4895000000-N 3827.000 EA $53.7300 $205,624.71
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GENERIC PAVEMENT MARKING ITEM NON-CAST IRON SNOWPLOWABLE PAVEMENT MARKERS

0270 4900000000-N 135.000 EA $10.5400 $1,422.90
PERMANENT RAISED PAVEMENT MARKERS

0271 5070000000-N 12.000 EA $2,618.5700 $31,422.84
STANDARD FOUNDATION *****#*%%*% (R1)

0272 5070000000-N 3.000 EA $2,880.4200 $8,641.26
STANDARD FOUNDATION ******%** (R2)

0273 5155000000-E 180.000 LF $12.5700 $2,262.60
ELECTRICAL DUCT, TYPE BD, SIZE ***** (1.5")

0274 5170000000-E 300.000 LF $6.2800 $1,884.00
** #8 W/G FEEDER CIRCUIT (2)

0275 5175000000-E 220.000 LF $7.3300 $1,612.60
** #6 W/G FEEDER CIRCUIT (2)

0276 5185000000-E 100.000 LF $10.4700 $1,047.00
**% #2 W/G FEEDER CIRCUIT (2)

0277 5205000000-E 4660.000 LF $16.7600 $78,101.60
** #8 W/G FEEDER CIRCUIT IN *KxkA*NM CONDUIT (2, 1.5")

0278 5210000000-E 250.000 LF $17.8100 $4,452.50
** #6 W/G FEEDER CIRCUIT IN kxAAXNM CONDUIT (2, 1.5")

0279 5240000000-N 5.000 EA $366.6000 $1,833.00
ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOXES KA KKK KKK XKAK (1,S]18)

0280 5255000000-N 1.000 LS $15,711.3900 $15,711.39
PORTABLE LIGHTING

0281 5270000000-N 15.000 EA $1,833.0000 $27,495.00
GENERIC LIGHTING ITEM RELOCATE LIGHT STANDARD

0282 6000000000-E 126325.000 LF $2.9000 $366,342.50
TEMPORARY SILT FENCE

0283 6006000000-E 6015.000 TON $43.5000 $261,652.50
STONE FOR EROSION CONTROL, CLASS A

0284 6009000000-E 42960.000 TON $45.0000 $1,933,200.00
STONE FOR EROSION CONTROL, CLASS B

0285 6012000000-E 24920.000 TON $40.0000 $996,800.00
SEDIMENT CONTROL STONE

0286 6015000000-E 225.000 ACR $900.0000 $202,500.00
TEMPORARY MULCHING

0287 6018000000-E 10500.000 LB $3.5000 $36,750.00
SEED FOR TEMPORARY SEEDING

0288 6021000000-E 55.000 TON $1,000.0000 $55,000.00
FERTILIZER FOR TEMPORARY SEED-ING

0289 6024000000-E 10200.000 LF $11.2800 $115,056.00
TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAINS

0290 6029000000-E 37000.000 LF $1.8000 $66,600.00
SAFETY FENCE

0291 6030000000-E 95155.000 CY $7.0000 $666,085.00
SILT EXCAVATION

0292 6036000000-E 500000.000 SY $0.9200 $460,000.00
MATTING FOR EROSION CONTROL

0293 6037000000-E 14025.000 sSY $4.0000 $56,100.00
COIR FIBER MAT
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Letting: L190716 North Carolina Department of Transportation Contract ID: C204266
07/16/2019 02:00:00 PM 18006 - Fluor-United JV Call: 003

DBE lLoad Information

Letting ID: L190716

Letting Date: 07/16/2019

Call Order: 003

Contract ID: C204266

Project: NHPP-026-1(199) 6NHPP-026-1(199) 6NHPP-026-1(199) 6NHPP-026-1(199) 6
Bid Total: $263,010,000.00

DBE Goal: 7.00% ($18,410,700.00)

Vendor ID: 18006
Vendor Name: Fluor-United JV
DBE Entered: 7.06% ($18,573,827.28)

Vendor ID DBE Name Is Supplier? City/State Goods/Service Amount
12392 HAMILTON HAULING LLC No 12 BARCLAY SubContractor 6,882,586.40
RD. , CANDLER, .
Ne 28918 Committed
15755 GOSALIA CONCRETE CONSTRUCTORS INC. No SUITE 200 SubContractor 3,561,476.93
WESTSHORE C tt d
BLVD , TAMPA, ommitie
FL 33607
7374 WASHINGTON CONCRETE WORKS INC No P.0O. BOX SubContractor 1,988,182.50
2933 , .
LUMBERTON, NC Commltted
28359
4890 A & P SERVICES LLC No P O BOX 1136 SubContractor 1,747,970.00
117 LANKFORD .
RD. , PISGAH Committed
FOREST, NC
28768
3538 BONN-J CONTRACTING, INC No 2596 CURRYVILLE SubContractor 2,881,566.50
RD, CHULUOTA, .
FL 32766 Committed
3376 REYNOLDS FENCE & GUARDRAIL INC No 9320 MACHADO SubContractor 512,049.00
DRIVE , INDIAN Committed
TRAIL, NC 28079
6893 BROCKMEIER GRADING INC No 209 W SubContractor 999,995.95
CHARLESTON Comm|tted
AVE ,
SWANNONA, NC
28778
Errors: No Check: 9356D91F63

Page 2 Amendment Count: 3





Letting: L190716 North Carolina Department of Transportation Contract ID: C204266
07/16/2019 02:00:00 PM 18006 - Fluor-United JV Call: 003

DBE List Summary

Project: NHPP-026-1(199)6 Bidder ID: 18006

Bid Total: 263,010,000.00 Business Name: Fluor-United JV
Goal: 7.00% (18,410,700.00)

Total Entered: 7.06% (18,573,827.28)

ID Name Is Supplier? Item Count Amount Is Complete?
12392 HAMILTON HAULING LLC No 7 6,882,586.40 Yes
15755 GOSALIA CONCRETE CONSTRUCTORS INC. No 7 3,561,476.93 Yes
7374 WASHINGTON CONCRETE WORKS INC No 15 1,988,182.50 Yes
4890 A & P SERVICES LLC No 14 1,747,970.00 Yes
3538 BONN-J CONTRACTING, INC No 10 2,881,566.50 Yes
3376 REYNOLDS FENCE & GUARDRAIL INC No 7 512,049.00 Yes
6893 BROCKMEIER GRADING INC No 1 999,995.95 Yes
Errors: No Check: 9356D91F63

Page 28 Amendment Count: 3





Letting: L190716 North Carolina Department of Transportation Contract ID: C204266
07/16/2019 02:00:00 PM 18006 - Fluor-United JV Call: 003

Name: HAMILTON HAULING LLC ID: 12392
Address: 12 BARCLAY RD. , CANDLER, NC 28715

Used As: SubContractor DBE Items Total:$6,882,586.40

Items for HAMILTON HAULING LLC

Line Number Item Number Quantity Unit Unit Price Extension Price

Section 0001
ROADWAY ITEMS

0009 0022000000-E 717100.000 CY $2.7890 $1,999,991.90
UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION

0073 1099700000-E 460000.000 TON $8.7443 $4,022,378.00
CLASS IV SUBGRADE STABILIZA- TION

0082 1491000000-E 37600 TON $9.6800 $363,968.00
ASPHALT CONC BASE COURSE, TYPE B25.0C

0083 1503000000-E 21400 TON $10.1900 $218,066.00
ASPHALT CONC INTERMEDIATE COURSE, TYPE I19.0C

0084 1519000000-E 8250 TON $10.0900 $83,242.50
ASPHALT CONC SURFACE COURSE, TYPE S9.5B

0085 1523000000-E 10000 TON $11.3600 $113,600.00
ASPHALT CONC SURFACE COURSE, TYPE S9.5C

0086 1524200000-E 7000 TON $11.6200 $81,340.00

ASPHALT CONC SURFACE COURSE, TYPE S9.5D

Section 0001 Total $6,882,586.40
Item Total $6,882,586.40
Errors: No Check: 9356D91F63

Page 29 Amendment Count: 3





Letting: L190716 North Carolina Department of Transportation Contract ID: C204266
07/16/2019 02:00:00 PM 18006 - Fluor-United JV Call: 003

Name: BROCKMEIER GRADING INC ID: 6893
Address: 209 W CHARLESTON AVE , SWANNONA, NC 28778

Used As: SubContractor DBE Items Total:$999,995.95

Items for BROCKMEIER GRADING INC

Line Number Item Number Quantity Unit Unit Price Extension Price

Section 0001
ROADWAY ITEMS

0009 0022000000-E 717100.000 CY $1.3945 $999,995.95
UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION

Section 0001 Total $999,995.95
Item Total $999,995.95
Errors: No Check: 9356D91F63

Page 35 Amendment Count: 3





Open attached file
Buncombe, Henderson, C204266(1) Committed DBEs.pdf


Page 6

From: "Andrew Owen" <Andrew.Owen@fluorunitedllc.com>
To: "Luke Middleton" <Imiddleton@rkk.com>
"James, Justin F" <jflames2@ncdot.gov>

"Mike Holcomb" <Mike.Holcomb@fluorunitedllc.com>

Date: 11/11/2019 4:04:42 PM
Subject: NCDOT Div. 13_I-4700_Fluor-United Submittal 112 _ Brockmeier GradingSAF
Attachments: NCDOT Div.13_1 4700 Fluor_United-Submittal 112-Brockmeier GradingSAF.pdf

Luke,

Please see the attached SAF(s) for Brockmeier Grading for your review. As requested there are two copies of the SAF, one
containing unit prices by the CY and another with pricing as a LS.

This document is also posted to the project SharePoint site. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Owen | FLUOR - UNITED ASHEVILLE, LLC | Andrew.Owen@FluorUnitedLLC.com | M +1.864.561.5785 |

11/24/2020


mailto:Andrew.Owen@fluorunitedllc.com
mailto:lmiddleton@rkk.com
mailto:jfjames2@ncdot.gov
mailto:Mike.Holcomb@fluorunitedllc.com
mailto:Zachary.Hensley@fluorunitedllc.com
mailto:Kristin.Diprima@fluorunitedllc.com
mailto:Andrew.Owen@FluorUnitedLLC.com
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NCDOT
Division 13

Fluor |United

5 B

ASHEVILLE, LLC

Submittal No. Fluor-United
112

SUBMITTAL FORM

PROJECT: 1-4700 I-26 FROM NC-280 TO |-40 BUNCOMBE, HENDERSON CO. NC

Date:  November 11, 2019

Submittal To:
Luke Middleton
Resident Engineer

From:
Andrew Owen
Project Engineer

RK&K / NCDOT Fluor-United Asheville LLC
Asheville Biltmore Park 5130 Hendersonville Hwy.
28 Schencik Parkway Fletcher, NC
Asheville, NC. 28803
Submittal For: : Division 13 Construction
(Fluor United)
1st Contact: Luke Middleton Phone:  (620)313-0252
2n Contact: Justin James Phone:  (828)734-7153
Submitted By: Fluor-United Asheville, LLC Phone:  (864)398-0909
Contact: Mike Holcomb Phone:  (864)398-0909

Submittal Type:
|X| Review & Comment
I:' Release for Construction

Level of Urgency:
I:' 10-Day Review
I:' 5-Day Review

I:' Information Only I:' Date Due

I:' Other

ltems Attached: Azimuth Surveying Inc.

Comments: For Division 13 Review and Comment — Brockmeier Grading Inc. SAF
Distribution:

Luke Middleton RE, Justin James ARE, Zack Hensley (1 copy — all documents in .pdf format )

For NCDOT use: (Please copy and return this submittal form with requested items)

Review Return Date:

Return To:

Reviewed By:

Response:

Reviewed, no comments

Comments as noted

Revise and resubmit

i Other

11/11/2019





Form SAF-Dev Rev

. 2A

SUBCONTRACT APPROVAL FORM

Rev. 11-2015

Contract No.: C204266 F.A. No.: NHPP-026-(199)6 Subcontract Request Number: FUA-I2NC-K008
WBS Element:  36030.3.GV4 T.I.P. No.: 1-4700 County: Buncombe/Henderson
APPROVAL IS REQUESTED TO SUBLET THE FOLLOWING ITEMS OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT TO:

Retainage Certification Reporting No.
Brockmeier Grading Inc. / 209 W Charleston Ave Swannanoa, NC 28778 DBE 46637

Retainage Certification Reporting No.

L]
2" Tier-1 Subcontractor Name and Address
. . Sub .
. . Portion| Partial . CP DBE/MBE/WBE DBE/MBE/WBE Subcontract Estimated Total

Line Code Number Item Description (o) (#) 2nd0'r|'ier Quantity uoMm * Unit Price Sublet Amount Unit Price Subcontract Amount

See Attached

Indicates a Port

on of Work (e)

Indicates a Partial ltem ( ¢)

DBE/MBE/WBE Amount

$1,000,012.42

Subcontract Amt.

SUBCONTRACT CERTIFICATION (applies only to Federal projects)

The Contractor / Subcontractor certifies that the subcontract is in writing and that FHWA 1273, "Required Contract Provisions," have been included

in the subcontract / 2" tier subcontract in its entirety.

Developer:

Signature:
Title:

Date

APPROVED:

Contractor:

Fluor-United

Signature:
Title:

Project Engineer

Date 9/26/2019

Subcontractor:

Signature:
Title:

Date

2" Tier
Subcontractor:
Signature:
Title:

Date

3rd Tier
Subcontractor:
Signature:
Title:

Date

Resident Engineer

Date

Approved with the understanding that the Contractor will be responsible for the
satisfactory performance and completion of the work in compliance with the
terms of the contract and that all payments will be made to the Contractor.






Form SAF-Dev Attachment Rev. 2A

SUBCONTRACT APPROVAL FORM

S

Rev. 11-2015

Contract No.: C204266 F.A. No.: NHPP-026-(199)6 Subcontract Request Number: FUA-I2NC-K008
Line Code ltem Description Portion | Partial S:rb Quantit UOM CP DBE/MBE/WBE DBE/MBE/WBE Subcontract Total Subcontract
Number P (o) (#) ond Tier y * Unit Price Sublet Amount Unit Price Amount
9|Unclassified Excavation * 129,411 CY $7.73 $1,000,012.42

Indicates a Portion ofWork (e)

Indicates a Partial Item ( ¢)






Form SAF-Dev Additional 2™ Tier Rev. 2A Rev. 11-2015

SUBCONTRACT APPROVAL FORM

Contract No.:  C204266 F.A. No.: NHPP-026-(199)6 Subcontract Request Number: FUA-I2NC-K008

WBS Element: 36030.3.GV4 T.I.P. No.: 1-4700 County: Buncombe/Henderson

APPROVAL IS REQUESTED TO SUBLET THE FOLLOWING ITEMS OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT TO:

Retainage Certification Reporting No.
2" Tier-2 Subcontractor Name and Address

Retainage Certification Reporting No.

O I I
2" Tier-3 Subcontractor Name and Address
Line Code ltem Description Portion | Partial S;b Quantit UOM CP DBE/MBE/WBE DBE/MBE/WBE Subcontract Total Subcontract
Number P (o) (#) . Y * Unit Price Sublet Amount Unit Price Amount
2nd Tier

Indicates a Portion of Work (e) Indicates a Partial Item ( ¢)

SUBCONTRACT CERTIFICATION (applies only to Federal projects)
The Contractor / Subcontractor certifies that the subcontract is in writing and that FHWA 1273, "Required Contract Provisions," have been included
in the subcontract / 2" tier subcontract in its entirety.

Contractor: APPROVED:

Signature: Date

Title: Resident Engineer Date
Subcontractor: Approved with the understanding that the Contractor will be responsible for the
Signature: Date satisfactory performance and completion of the work in compliance with the

Title: terms of the contract and that all payments will be made directly to the Contractor.
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

$999,995.95

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
9|Unclassified Excavation * LS $999,995.95 $999,995.95

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

		I-4700 I-26 FROM NC-280 TO I-40 BUNCOMBE, HENDERSON CO. NC

		PROJECT:

		From:

		(620)313-0252

		Phone:   

		(828)734-7153



Open attached file
NCDOT Div.13_I_4700 Fluor_United-Submittal 112-Brockmeier GradingSAF.pdf


Page 7

From: "Andrew Owen" <Andrew.Owen@fluorunitedllc.com>
To: "Luke Middleton" <Imiddleton@rkk.com>

"James, Justin F" <jflames2@ncdot.gov>
"Zachary Hensley" <Zachary.Hensley@fluorunitedllc.com>

Date: 11/11/2019 4:03:24 PM
Subject: NCDOT Div. 13_1-4700_Fluor-United Submittal 111 - Hamilton HaulingSAF
Attachments: NCDOT Div.13_I_4700 Fluor_United-Submittal 111-Hamilton HaulingSAF.pdf

Luke,

Please see the attached SAF(s) for Hamilton Hauling for your review. As requested there are two copies of the SAF, one containing
unit prices by the CY and another with pricing as a LS.

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
111

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

Comments: For Division 13 Review and Comment — Hamilton Hauling SAF
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

Contract No.: C204266 F.A. No.: NHPP-026-(199)6 Subcontract Request Number: FUA-12NC-K007
WBS Element:  36030.3.GV4 T.I.P. No.: 1-4700 County: Buncombe/Henderson
APPROVAL IS REQUESTED TO SUBLET THE FOLLOWING ITEMS OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT TO:

Retainage Certification Reporting No.
Hamilton Hauling LLC 21 Dogwood Rd Candler, NC 28715. DBE 45381

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
See Attached ¢

Indicates a Port

on of Work (e)

Indicates a Partial ltem ( ¢)

DBE/MBE/WBE Amount

$6,023,038.51

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
Line Code ltem Description Portion | Partial S:rb Quantity UOM CP DBE/MBE/_WBE DBE/MBE/WBE Subf:ont-ract Total Subcontract
Number (o) (#) ond Tier * Unit Price Sublet Amount Unit Price Amount

9|Unclassified Excavation * Sub 261,904.000 CY $5.5600 $1,456,186.24
29|Grading Item Select Matl, Class IV * Sub 2,500.00 TN $7.98 $19,950.00
30|Grading Item Select Matl, Class VI . Sub 52,000.00 TN $7.98 $414,960.00
72|Shallow Undercut . Sub 65,522.00 CY $8.31 $544,487.82
73|Class IV Subgrade Stabilization + Sub 408,500.00 TN $7.98 $3,259,830.00

177|Rip Rap, Class | ¢ Sub 2,087.000 TN $9.0100 $18,803.87
178|Rip Rap, Class Il ¢ Sub 395.000 TN $9.0100 $3,558.95
179|Rip Rap, Class B ¢ Sub 1,157.000 TN $9.0100 $10,424.57
283|Stone for Erosion Control, Class A ¢ Sub 3,007.000 TN $7.9800 $23,995.86
284|Stone for Erosion Control, Class B * Sub 21,480.000 TN $7.9800 $171,410.40
285|Sediment Control Stone . Sub 12,460.000 TN $7.9800 $99,430.80

Indicates a Portion ofWork (e)

Indicates a Partial Item ( ¢)






Form SAF-Dev Additional 2™ Tier Rev. 2A Rev. 11-2015

SUBCONTRACT APPROVAL FORM

Contract No.:  C204266 F.A. No.: NHPP-026-(199)6 Subcontract Request Number: FUA-12NC-K007

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

9|Unclassified Excavation * Sub 1.000 LS $1,456,186.2400 $1,456,186.24
29|Grading Item Select Matl, Class IV * Sub 2,500.00 TN $7.98 $19,950.00
30|Grading Item Select Matl, Class VI . Sub 52,000.00 TN $7.98 $414,960.00
72|Shallow Undercut ¢ Sub 1.00 LS $544,487.82 $544,487.82
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
NCDOT Div.13_I_4700 Fluor_United-Submittal 111-Hamilton HaulingSAF.pdf
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From: "Middleton, Luke A" <lamiddleton@ncdot.gov>
To: "Moneyham, Nathaniel S" <nsmoneyham@ncdot.gov>
Date: 11/8/2019 6:37:05 AM
Subject: FW: 1-4700 - Earthwork Items Conversion to Lump Sum

Hey Nathan,

The contractor is requesting to change line items 9 (Unclassified Excavation-717,100 CY) and 72 (Shallow Undercut-179,400 CY)
to Lump Sum items, as stated in the email below and as previously discussed.

Also, as an FYI, after our last weekly meeting we discussed where they stand with the changing of the profile grade and we were
told that they’re leaning towards not doing it. They brought up a lot of items that would need to be adjusted as a result of a
change to the profile grade. | don’t think they’ve made that a decision final but they’re not too far from it.

Anyway, maybe here in the near future we can sit down together and discuss it. | imagine this could have an affect on the
situation with the committed DBE trucking subcontractors.

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

From: Andrew Owen <Andrew.Owen@fluorunitedllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Luke Middleton <Imiddleton@rkk.com>

Cc: James, Justin F <jfjames2@ncdot.gov>; Mike Holcomb <Mike.Holcomb@fluorunitedllc.com>; Zachary Hensley
<Zachary.Hensley@fluorunitedllc.com>; Jeffrey Boyd <Jeffrey.Boyd@fluorunitedllc.com>

Subject: 1-4700 - Earthwork Items Conversion to Lump Sum

Luke,

Subsequent to our discussion this morning Fluor-United would like to request that we convert Item 9 Unclassified Excavation and
Item 72 Shallow Undercut from their current quantities to 1 LS pay items.

Please let us know what questions you have or what steps are necessary to coordinate this request.

Thank you,
Andrew

Andrew Owen | FLUOR - UNITED ASHEVILLE, LLC | Andrew.Owen@FluorUnitedLLC.com | M +1.864.561.5785 |

11/24/2020


mailto:lamiddleton@ncdot.gov
mailto:nsmoneyham@ncdot.gov
mailto:jtortorella@ncdot.gov
mailto:lmiddleton@rkk.com
mailto:Andrew.Owen@FluorUnitedLLC.com

Page 9

From: "Middleton, Luke A" <lamiddleton@ncdot.gov>
To: Mike.Holcomb@fluorunitedllc.com

"Zachary Hensley" <Zachary.Hensley@fluorunitedllc.com>
Date: 2/14/2020 7:41:12 AM
Subject: FW: C204266 SAs-Signed
Attachments: €204266 SA 2.pdf
C204266 SA 1.pdf
C204266 SA 3.pdf

Mike and Zach,

Enclosed are signed Supplemental agreements 1-3 for your records. Let me know if you have questions.

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

From: Moneyham, Nathaniel S <nsmoneyham@ncdot.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Luke Middleton <Imiddleton@rkk.com>; James, Justin F <jfjames2@ncdot.gov>; Taveras, Amy L <altaveras@ncdot.gov>;
Cherry, George V <gvcherry@ncdot.gov>

Subject: C204266 SAs

See attached.

Nathan Moneyham, PE

Assistant Division Construction Engineer
Division13

North Carolina Department of Transportation

828 250 3000 office
nsmoneyham@ncdot.gov

55 Orange Street
Asheville, NC 28801

TTN
2 M é%}

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

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
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Supplemental Agreement Documentation

Contract: 204266 Supplemental Agreement Number: 3.0

County/Counties: Buncombe, Henderson Federal Ald Number: NHPP-026-1(199)6

Contractor:  FLUOR UNITED ASHEVILLE LLC

1. Description, location, and justification for change:

EMERGENCY REPAIR OF JOINTED CONCRETE PAVEMENT SLAB- This Agreement Shall Provide Compensation for the Replacement of PCCP as needed on the existing pavement within
the project limits. The pay ftem “Repair of Jointed Concrete Pavement Slabs” per Square Yard (SY) shall be a full compensation for all work covered including fumishing all Labor, Materials,
Equipment, Tools, and Incidentals for doing all work involved in placement of concrete including but not limited to furnishing placing, sawing and removing concrete, and curing of concrete.
Trafiic conotrol items necessary for this work Is reimbursabie through existing contract line items. All work shall be performed in accordance with section 723 NCDOT 2018 Standards and
Specifications as well as the contract, and as directed by the Engineer.

2. Estimate of quantities of work resulting from change and the basis for payment:

Line Unit of Contract Negotiated Net Change

item Description Measure Price Quantity Quantity Net Change Quantity Amount

498 [REP JNT CONC PVT SLABS Square Yards $1,200.0000 0.000 80.000 80.000 $96,000.00
Supplemental Agreement Net Overrun: $96,000.00

3. Extension of contract time (if applicable):

The contract completion date Is extended only as allowed for overruns in accordance with Article 108-10(B)1 of the Standard Speclfications in consideration of performance of the extra
work.
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Supplemental Agreement Documentation

Contract: C204266 Supplemental Agreement Number: 3.0

Basis of Agreement between the NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION and CONTRACTOR.
a. The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Supplemental Agreement in consideration of the payment set out hereln

b. The terms and conditions of sald contract are hereby ratified and remain in full force and effect except as modified by such Supplefnental Agreement(s) as may heretofore have been
entered into between the Depariment and the Contractor and as modified by this Supplemental Agreement.

c. Al terms and conditions of this Supplemental Agreement are herein set out and there are no agreements relating thereto not expressed herein.

This Supplemental Agreement shall not constitute a release or waiver of any lawful claims that the Contractor has or may have against the Department under sald contract pursuant to
G.S. 136-29 except for the matter specified covered herein.

In witness whereof, the Department and the Coniractor have caused this Supplemental Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives.

Executed by Department: Executed by Contractor:
By: By:
Date: ///3/ CTo Date: 'li:} /’zozo
14 L
FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS BRANCH USE ONLY
Approval of the Federal Highway Administration [Jis [#] Isnot requested.

APPROVED with the understanding that Federal participation in this work, the cost of which cannol be met from Federal aid funds provided for under the now effeclive project agreement, will
be contingent upon additional Federal aid funds being made available for the project by a modified project agreement, to be executed prior to or at the final voucher stage.
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Contract: C204266 Supplemental Agreement Number: 3.0
WBSs
Federal Aid Number: NHPP-026-1(199)6
WBS: 36030.3.Gv4

Line Unit of Non- Contract Negotiated Net Change

item Description Measure Part Price Quantity Quantity Net Change Quantity Amount

498 JREP JNT CONC PVT SLABS Square Yards $1,200.0000 0.000 80.001 80.000) $96,000.00)

WBS Net Overrun:

$96,000.00






Open attached file
C204266 SA 3.pdf
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North Carolina Department of Transportation 02/06/2020

Supplemental Agreement Documentation

Contract: C204266 Supplemental Agreement Number: 1.0

County/Counties: -Buncombe, Henderson Federal Aid Number: NHPP-026-1(199)6
Contractor: FLUOR UNITED ASHEVILLE LLC

1. Description, location, and justification for change:

Unclassified Excavation — Measurement and Payment. This Supplemental Agreement revises the method of measurement for the item of work, “Unclassified Excavation”. All work shall be
performed in accordance with Section 225 and Section 230 of the NCDOT Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures, except that the provisions pertaining to Measurement and

Payment will not apply.

It is agreed upon through execution of this supplemental agreement that payment will be provided for the plan quantity of 717,100 cy realized to be required by the original plans and that Article
225-7 of the Standard Specifications, "Measurement and Payment”, is revised as follows:

Adjustments to the contract bid quantity of "Unclassified Excavation" shall only occur for the following reasons:

- If the Department revises the plans such that the quantity of unclassified excavation is altered, the contract bid quantity of "Unclassified Excavation" will be adjusted in accordance with the
plan revisions and compensation will be provided under Line Item 9.

- Any additional quantity of “Unclassified Excavation” not originally shown in the plans, but determined by the Engineer to be necessary, will be measured and compensated at the original
contract unit price under Line Item 9.

All materials excavated from a location below the graded roadway cross section are classified as undercut excavation and will be measured separately except for the following:

1. Rock in the bottom of roadway cuts excavated 1 foot or less below the roadbed and ditches.

2. Cut areas, undercut excavation is limited to excavation removed below the roadbed subgrade, removed below the inside slopes of roadway ditches, and removed below the bottom of flat
bottom roadway ditches.

Payment includes but is not limited to excavation, blasting, hauling anywhere along the project both within and across balance points shown on the plans, removal of undesirable material,
removal of sidewalk, driveways, curb and gutter, endwalls, traffic islands and drainage structures, disposal of materials, formation and compaction of embankments, subgrades and shoulders,
the cutting off, plugging, and removal of private utility lines and underground tanks and any backfilling required, removing any existing shoulder drain or subdrain pipe and maintaining the work.

Partial payments for the items of "Unclassified Excavation” will be made as follows:

The aggregate amount to be paid on each partial payment estimate will be equal to the percentage that the “Unclassified Excavation” has been completed as estimated by the Engineer. The
current monthly estimated quantity will be utilized for the monthly associated fuel adjustment described in Article 109-8 of the 2012 Standard Specifications. Additional “Unclassified
Excavation” quantities, described above and measured as provided in Article 225-7, will be paid at contract unit prices for “Unclassified Excavation” under Line Item 9.

Whereas, the Department and the Contractor agree that the sufficiency and accuracy of earth material quality and bid quantities are not guaranteed; and whereas the Contractor confirms
agreement and compliance with the provisions of Article 102-6, "Examination of Plans, Specifications, Contract, and Site of Work"; therefore, the Contractor waives all rights to submit claims for
additional compensation and/or extensions in contract time for any overruns/underruns in actual quantity from the "Unclassified Excavation" bid quantity, detailed herein, or for material
variations from that detailed in the Subsurface Information. Adjustments to the contract bid quantities, as permitted above, shall be excluded from this waiver.

2Est|mate of quantities of work resdl'{i;r»i&from change and the basis for ‘E)ayment:

Line Unit of | contract | Negotiated Net Change
Item Description Measure Price Quantity Quantity Net Change Quantity Amount
9 |UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION Cubic Yards $10.2700 0.000 -717100.000 -717100.000 $-7,364,617.00

9 |UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION Cubic Yards $10.2700 0.000 717100.000 717100.000 $7,364,617.00
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Contract: C204266 Supplemental Agreement Number: 1.0

3. Extension of contract time (if applicable):
No contract time extensions under Subarticle 108-10(B)(1) will be allowed for the work covered under this Supplemental Agreement.
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Contract: C204266 Supplemental Agreement Number: 1.0

Basis of Agreement between the NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION and CONTRACTOR.

The Contractor agrees to perform the work described in this Supplemental Agreement in consideration of the payment set out herein.

The terms and conditions of said contract are hereby ratified and remain in full force and effect except as modified by such Supplemental Agreement(s) as may heretofore have been
entered into between the Department and the Contractor and as modified by this Supplemental Agreement.

All terms and conditions of this Supplemental Agreement are herein set out and there are no agreements relating thereto not expressed herein.

This Supplemental Agreement shall not constitute a release or waiver of any lawful claims that the Contractor has or may have against the Department under said contract pursuant to
G.S. 136-29 except for the matter specified covered herein.

a.
b.

In witness whereof, the Department and the Contractor have caused this Supplemental Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representativ,

1 LN P
Executed by Department: /\Jm‘au Executed by Contractor: Wﬂ)
By: % By: "

Date: Z /é /202 = Date: ‘ 'ff‘!.t ‘ 2.
A /i

FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS BRANCH USE ONLY

Approval of the Federal Highway Administration [is is not requested.
APPROVED with the understanding that Federal participation in this work, the cost of which cannot be met from Federal aid funds provided for under the now effective project agreement, will
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
WBS: 36030.3.GV4

Line Unit of Non- Contract Negotiated Net Change
Item Description Measure Part Price Quantity Quantity Net Change Quantity Amount

9 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION Cubic Yards $10.2700 0.000 -717100.000 -717100.000 $-7,364,617.00

9 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION Cubic Yards $10.2700 0.000 717100.000 717100.000 $7,364,617.00






Open attached file
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Contract: C204266 Supplemental Agreement Number: 2.0

County/Counties: Buncombe, Henderson Federal Aid Number: NHPP-026-1(199)6

Contractor: FLUOR UNITED ASHEVILLE LLC

1. Description, location, and justification for change:

Shallow Undercut — Measurement and Payment. This Supplemental Agreement revises the method of measurement for the item of work, “Shallow Undercut”. All work shall be performed in
accordance with Section 225 and Section 505 of the NCDOT Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures, except that the provisions pertaining to Measurement and Payment will not

apply.

It is agreed upon through execution of this supplemental agreement that payment will be provided for the plan quantity of 179,400 cy realized to be required by the original plans and that Article
225-7 of the Standard Specifications, "Measurement and Payment", is revised as follows:

Adjustments to the contract bid quantity of "Shallow Undercut" shall only occur for the following reasons:
- If the Department revises the plans such that the quantity of Shallow Undercut is altered, the contract bid quantity of "Shallow Undercut" will be adjusted in accordance with the plan revisions

and compensation will be provided under Line ltem 72.
- Any additional quantity of “Shallow Undercut” not originally shown in the plans, but determined by the Engineer to be necessary, will be measured and compensated at the original contract unit

price under Line ltem 72.
Shallow Undercut will be measured and paid in cubic yards. Shallow undercut will be measured in accordance with Article 225-7. The contract unit price for Shallow undercut will be full
compensation for excavating, hauling and disposing of materials of construct aggregate subgrades.

Partial payments for the items of "Shallow Undercut” will be made as follows:
The aggregate amount to be paid on each partial payment estimate will be equal to the percentage that the “Shallow Undercut” has been completed as estimated by the Engineer. The current

monthly estimated quantity will be utilized for the monthly associated fuel adjustment described in Article 109-8 of the 2012 Standard Specifications. Additional “Shallow Undercut” quantities,
described above and measured as provided in Article 225-7, will be paid at contract unit prices for “Shallow Undercut” under Line ltem 72.

Whereas, the Department and the Contractor agree that the sufficiency and accuracy of earth material quality and bid quantities are not guaranteed; and whereas the Contractor confirms
agreement and compliance with the provisions of Article 102-6, "Examination of Plans, Specifications, Contract, and Site of Work"; therefore, the Contractor waives all rights to submit claims for
additional compensation and/or extensions in contract time for any overruns/underruns in actual quantity from the "Shallow Undercut" bid quantity, detailed herein, or for material variations from
that detailed in the Subsurface Information. Adjustments to the contract bid quantities, as permitted above, shall be excluded from this waiver.

2b._Estimate of quantitigs»orf work resulting from change ar;a tﬁéﬂbars?s for payment:

Line Unit of | contract | Negotiated o Net Change
Item Description Measure Price Quantity Quantity Net Change Quantity Amount
72 |SHALLOW UNDERCUT Cubic Yards $15.0000 0.000 -179400.000 -179400.000 $-2,691,000.00
72 |SHALLOW UNDERCUT Cubic Yards $15.0000 0.000 179400.000 179400.000 $2,691,000.00

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
WBS: 36030.3.GvV4
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

In witness whereof, the Department and the Contractor have caused this Supplemental Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives.

Executed by Department: / ) J‘A’(/\._\ Executed by Contractor:
By: AN (7“é — 4 By:

Date: Z_ /&’ /702 o Date: Z!q 20
—1

FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS BRANCH USE ONLY

Approval of the Federal Highway Administration [1is is not requested.

APPROVED with the understanding that Federal participation in this work, the cost of which cannot be met from Federal aid funds provided for under the now effective project agreement, will
be contingent upon additional Federal aid funds being made available for the project by a modified project agreement, to be executed prior to or at the final voucher stage.





Open attached file
C204266 SA 2.pdf
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